### DELEGATED LEGISLATION MONITOR 9-11 MAY 2000

## This week at a glance

There were 86 disallowable instruments tabled in the Parliament. These were made under 28 separate enabling Acts, through 13 Departments of State.

### **Statutory Rules**

23 of the 86 instruments were Statutory Rules, comprising

- three made as primary instruments; and
- 20 made as amending instruments

#### **Instrument makers**

- 31 instruments were made by the Governor-General or Ministers
- 55 instruments were made by Public Officials

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

# DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 9-11 MAY 2000

	Page
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY	
Dairy Structural Adjustment Program Scheme 2000 under clause 10 of Schedule 2 of the <i>Dairy Produce Act 1986</i> Fisheries Management Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1)	7 7
Fishing Levy Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1) Fishing Levy Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.2) Prescribed Goods (General) Amendment Order 2000 (No.1)	7 7 7
ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT	
Federal Court Amendment Rules 2000 (No.1) Federal Court Amendment Rules 2000 (No.2) Federal Court of Australia Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.3) High Court of Australia Regulations 2000	8 8 8
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION TECHNOLOG THE ARTS	Y AND
Radiocommunications (Spectrum Re-allocation) Declaration 2000 under subsection 153B(1) of the <i>Radiocommunications Act 1992</i>	9
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE	
Defence Determination 2000/6-2000/9 Determination No.1 of 2000 under section 52 of the <i>Defence Act 1903</i> Military Superannuation and Benefits (Eligible Members) Declaration 2000	10 10 10
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS	
Determination No.T22-99 under section 15 of the <i>Higher Education Funding</i> Act 1988  Determination No.T8-2000 under section 19 of the <i>Higher Education Funding</i>	11
Act 1988	11
DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES	
Family Assistance (Higher Amounts) Determination 2000 under subclause 8(1) of Schedule 4 of <i>A New Tax System (Family Assistance) Act 1999</i>	12

## DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

Electoral and Referendum Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1) Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2000/02	13 13
Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2000/02	13
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGED CARE	
Declaration No.PB4 of 2000 under subsection 85(2) of the <i>National</i>	
Health Act 1953	14
Declaration No.PB5 of 2000 under subsection 85(2) of the <i>National</i>	
Health Act 1953	14
Declaration No.PB6 of 2000 under subsection 85(2AA) of the	
National Health Act 1953	14
Determination No.PB7 of 2000 under paragraph 98C(1)(b) of the	4.4
National Health Act 1953	14
Determination No.PIB4/2000 under paragraph (bj) of Schedule 1 of the	1.4
National Health Act 1953	14
Determination No.PIB5/2000 under paragraph (bj) of Schedule 1 of the <i>National Health Act 1953</i>	14
Health Insurance (1999-2000 Diagnostic Imaging Services Table)	14
Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1)	15
Health Insurance (1999-2000 General Medical Services Table) Amendment	13
Regulations 2000 (No.1)	15
Health Insurance (1999-2000 Pathology Services Table) Amendment	13
Regulations 2000 (No.1)	15
Health Insurance (Professional Services Review – Sampling Methodology)	
Determination 2000 (No.1)	15
Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.2)	15
DEPARTMENT OF IMMIGRATION AND MULTICULTURAL AFFAIRS	
In an in action (Education) Channel Amendment Provide an 2000 (No. 1)	1.0
Immigration (Education) Charge Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1)	16 16
Migration Agents Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1) Migration Agents Registration Application Charge Amendment Regulations	10
2000 (No.1)	16
Migration Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1)	16
Migration Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.2)	16
DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRY, SCIENCE AND RESOURCES	
Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1)	17
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AND REGIONAL SERVICES	
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 (26)	18-21
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106	21
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107	21
Exemption No.CASA 26/2000 under regulation 308 of the Civil Aviation	
Regulations	21

Instrument No.CASA 95/00 under subregulation 207(2) of the Civil Aviation	
Regulations	22
Instrument No.CASA 110/00 under subregulation 235(7) of the Civil	
Aviation Regulations	22
Instrument No.CASA 114/00 under regulation 252 of the Civil Aviation	
Regulations	22
Instrument No.CASA 127/00 under subregulation 207(2) of the Civil Aviation	
Regulations	22
Instrument Nos CASA 176/00-CASA 183/00 under regulation 208 of the	
Civil Aviation Regulations	22-23
Prisons Act 1981 (WA) (CI) Amendment Ordinance 2000 (No.1)	
Territory of Christmas Island Ordinance No.1 of 2000	24
Prisons Act 1981 (WA) (CKI) Amendment Ordinance 2000 (No.1)	
Territory of Cocos (Keeling) Islands Ordinance No.1 of 2000	24
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY	
A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Amendment Regulations	
2000 (No.1)	25
Commonwealth Places (Mirror Taxes) Regulations 2000	25
Corporations Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.4)	25
Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2000 (No.4) under	
subsection 13A(1) of the Currency Act 1965	25
DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS	
Australian Military Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1)	26

### DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 9-11 MAY 2000

#### **DEPARTMENT OF STATE** NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry 5 Attorney-General's 4 Communications, Information Technology and the Arts 1 Defence 6 Education, Training and Youth Affairs 2 Employment, Workplace Relations and Small **Business** 0 Environment and Heritage 0 Family and Community Services 1 Finance and Administration 2 Foreign Affairs and Trade 0 Health and Aged Care 11 Immigration and Multicultural Affairs 5 Industry, Science and Resources 1 Prime Minister and Cabinet 0 Transport and Regional Services 43 Treasury 4 Veterans' Affairs 1 **Total** 86

# DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 9-11 MAY 2000

# ALPHABETICAL LIST OF ENABLING ACTS AND NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS MADE UNDER EACH ACT

A New Tax System (Family Assistance) Act 1999	1
A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999	1
Christmas Island Act 1958	1
Civil Aviation Act 1988	41
Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955	1
Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918	1
Commonwealth Places (Mirror Taxes) Act 1998	1
Corporations Act 1989	1
Currency Act 1965	1
Dairy Produce Act 1986	1
Defence Act 1903	6
Export Control Act 1982	1
Federal Court of Australia Act 1976	3
Fisheries Management Act 1991	3
Fishing Levy Act 1991	2
Health Insurance Act 1973	4
High Court of Australia Act 1979	1
Higher Education Funding Act 1988	2
Immigration (Education) Charge Act 1992	1
Migration Act 1958	3
Migration Agents Registration Application Charge Act 1997	1
Military Superannuation and Benefits Act 1991	1
National Health Act 1953	6
Radiocommunications Act 1992	1
Referendum (Machinery Provisions) Act 1984	1
Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973	1
Therapeutic Goods Act 1989	1
Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997	1
Total	89

(Some instruments are made under more than one enabling Act. The number of instruments listed under enabling Acts is, therefore, greater than the number of instruments.)

### DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY

Dairy Structural Adjustment Program Scheme 2000 under clause 10 of Schedule 2 of the *Dairy Produce Act 1986* 

Dairy Produce Act 1986

Made 13/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Formulates a scheme to grant payment

rights to entities who meet the conditions set out in the scheme, the division of payment rights into units, the registration of those units, and the making of payments by the Australian Dairy Corporation to the registered

owners of those units.

Fisheries Management Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1)

Statutory Rules 2000 No.56

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 27/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Prescribe the East Coast Deepwater

Zone Fishery as an additional zone to which access will be given to some South East Trawl Fishery operators.

Fishing Levy Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1) Statutory Rules 2000 No.57

Fisheries Management Act 1991 Fishing Levy Act 1991

Made 27/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Provide for a levy to be collected in

respect of new permits that will be issued for the East Coast Deepwater

Zone Fishery.

Fishing Levy Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.2) Statutory Rules 2000 No.58

Fisheries Management Act 1991 Fishing Levy Act 1991

Made 27/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Provide for the refund and remission of

levy in certain circumstances where a fishing concession is surrendered.

Prescribed Goods (General) Amendment Order 2000 (No.1) under regulation 3 of the Export Control (Orders) Regulations

Export Control Act 1982

Made 26/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Amends the definition of Area A of the

Zone of Cooperation as a consequence of the *Timor Gap Treaty (Transitional* 

Arrangements) Act 2000.

#### ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT

Federal Court Amendment Rules 2000 (No.1) Statutory Rules 2000 No.53

**High Court of Australia Regulations 2000** Statutory Rules 2000 No.46

Federal Court of Australia Act 1976

High Court of Australia Act 1979

Made 14/04/2000

Made 12/04/2000 Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR Tabled 9/05/2000 S

**Summary** Amend the Rules relating to certain **Summary** Increase to \$1,000,000 the amount forms and documents.

above which ministerial approval must be sought before contracts may be

9/05/2000 HR

entered into by the Court.

Federal Court of Australia Act 1976

Made 14/04/2000

Statutory Rules 2000 No.54

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

Federal Court Amendment Rules 2000 (No.2)

**Summary** Set out the rules for dealing with a

> petition disputing the validity of any election or return which is referred by the High Court of Australia to the

Court.

Federal Court of Australia Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.3) **Statutory Rules 2000 No.45** 

Federal Court of Australia Act 1976

Made 12/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

Increase to \$1,000,000 the amount **Summary** 

> above which ministerial approval must be sought before contracts may be entered into by the Chief Justice of the

Court.

# DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND THE ARTS

Radiocommunications (Spectrum Re-allocation) Declaration 2000 under s.153B(1) of the Radiocommunications Act 1992

#### Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 11/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Provides for the re-allocation of various

parts of the radio frequency spectrum

relating to apparatus licences.

#### DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE

**Defence Determination 2000/6** 

**Defence Determination 2000/9** 

Defence Act 1903

Defence Act 1903

Made 11/04/2000 Tabled

9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR Made 5/05//2000

Tabled 11/05/2000 S 10/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Sets out the particulars of a completion

bonus for certain RAAF engineering

officers.

**Summary** Amends housing assistance and related

provisions.

**Defence Determination 2000/7** 

Determination No.1 of 2000 under s.52 of the

Defence Act 1903

Defence Act 1903

Made 13/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR Defence Act 1903

7/03//2000 Made Tabled 9/05/2000 S

9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Increases the reimbursement for

compulsory tuition fees.

**Summary** Credits notional interest on the 3%

productivity benefit contribution.

**Defence Determination 2000/8** 

Defence Act 1903

**Summary** 

Made 20/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR Military Superannuation and Benefits Act 1991

Military Superannuation and Benefits (Eligible

Amends provisions relating to

contributions for living-in

accommodation and revokes the special allowance payable to members who are posted as Australian Defence Staff to the Australian Embassy in Jakarta.

Made 10/04/2000

Members) Declaration 2000

Statutory Rules 2000 No.55

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Discontinue two existing specified

> employment categories and declares as eligible members one Army and twelve Air Force members of the Military Superannuation and Benefits Scheme.

### DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS

# Determination No.T22-99 under s.15 of the *Higher Education Funding Act 1988*

### Higher Education Funding Act 1988

Made 26/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

Summary Adjusts Institutions base operating

grant for under and over enrolments in

1999.

# Determination No.T8-2000 under s.19 of the *Higher Education Funding Act 1988*

#### Higher Education Funding Act 1988

Made 14/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Provides funding to Edith Cowan

University for the Restructuring and Rationalisation Program in 2000.

### DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES

Family Assistance (Higher Amounts)
Determination 2000 under subclause 8(1) of
Schedule 4 of A New Tax System (Family
Assistance) Act 1999

A New Tax System (Family Assistance) Act 1999

Made 8/05/2000

Tabled 11/05/2000 S 11/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Increases the amounts of family

assistance available through the social

security and taxation systems.

### DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

Electoral and Referendum Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1) Statutory Rules 2000 No.47

Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918 Referendum (Machinery Provisions) Act 1984

Made 12/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Prescribe the purposes for which

information may be disclosed and the authorities to whom disclosure may be

made.

### **Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2000/02**

#### Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made 4/05/2000

Tabled 10/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies travelling allowance and

expenses of office for parliamentarians.

#### DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGED CARE

Declaration No.PB4 of 2000 under s.85(2) of the National Health Act 1953

Determination No.PB7 of 2000 under paragraph 98C(1)(b) of the National Health Act 1953

National Health Act 1953

National Health Act 1953

Made 17/03/2000

Made 4/04/2000 Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR Tabled 9/05/2000 S

**Summary** Adds one drug to the list of drugs and medicinal preparations available as

pharmaceutical benefits.

**Summary** Sets out the conditions under which

> payments will be made in respect of the supply of pharmaceutical benefits by approved pharmacists and approved

9/05/2000 HR

medical practitioners.

Declaration No.PB5 of 2000 under s.85(2) of the National Health Act 1953

National Health Act 1953

Determination No.PIB4/2000 under paragraph (bj) of Schedule 1 of the National Health Act 1953

Made 4/04/2000

9/05/2000 HR Tabled 9/05/2000 S

Amends the list of drugs and medicinal **Summary** 

preparations available as pharmaceutical benefits.

National Health Act 1953

Made 6/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

Amends patient classifications and Summary

> categories of day only hospital treatment to reflect amendments to the

Medicare Benefits Schedule.

Declaration No.PB6 of 2000 under s.85(2AA) of the National Health Act 1953

National Health Act 1953

Determination No.PIB5/2000 under paragraph (bj) of Schedule 1 of the National Health Act 1953

Made 4/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

National Health Act 1953

**Summary** Specifies a drug no longer available as

a pharmaceutical benefit.

Made 6/04/2000

9/05/2000 S Tabled 9/05/2000 HR

Summary Amends patient classifications and

categories of day only hospital treatment to reflect amendments to the

Medicare Benefits Schedule.

Health Insurance (1999-2000 Diagnostic Imaging Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1)

Statutory Rules 2000 No.59

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 27/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Amend the Table of Diagnostic

Imaging Services.

Health Insurance (1999-2000 General Medical Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1)

**Statutory Rules 2000 No.60** 

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 27/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Amend the Table of General Medical

Services.

Health Insurance (1999-2000 Pathology Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1) Statutory Rules 2000 No.61

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 27/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Amend the Table of Pathology

Services.

Health Insurance (Professional Services Review – Sampling Methodology) Determination 2000 (No.1) under s.106K(3) of the *Health Insurance Act* 1973

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 18/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Provides sampling methodology that a

Committee may use to make a finding of inappropriate practice in relation to the provision of particular identifiable

services.

**Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2000** (No.2)

Statutory Rules 2000 No.48

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 12/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Implement recommendations relating to

the therapeutic goods Advertising

Code.

#### DEPARTMENT OF IMMIGRATION AND MULTICULTURAL AFFAIRS

Immigration (Education) Charge Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1) Statutory Rules 2000 No.63 Migration Agents Registration Application Charge Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1) Statutory Rules 2000 No.65

Immigration (Education) Charge Act 1992

Migration Agents Registration Application Charge Act 1997

Made 27/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

Made 27/04/2000 Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Rename the Regulations and omits

Subclass 833 (Certain Unlawful Non-Citizens) from Schedule 2 to the *Migration Regulations 1994*.

**Summary** Increase the fees for registration as a

migration agent and provide for a reduced fee for agents who intend to provide immigration assistance on a non-commercial or non-profit basis.

**Migration Agents Amendment Regulations 2000** (No.1)

Statutory Rules 2000 No.64

Migration Act 1958

Made 27/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S HR

**Summary** Amend the Code of Conduct for

migration agents and implement more cost effective arrangements for publishing the details of prospective

migration agents.

Migration Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1) Statutory Rules 2000 No.52

Migration Act 1958

Made 12/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Remove a criterion which prevents a

former Kosovar Safe Haven visa holder from being granted a further Safe Haven visa whilst in Australia.

Migration Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.2) Statutory Rules 2000 No.62

Migration Act 1958

Made 27/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Amend various classes of visa.

### DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRY, SCIENCE AND RESOURCES

Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1) Statutory Rules 2000 No.51

Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997

Made 12/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Extend for a further 12 months the

Special Exemption status of specified goods covered by Schedule 3 of the

Act.

#### DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AND REGIONAL SERVICES

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AB3/118 Amdt 1 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/140

4/04/2000

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 4/04/2000

Made Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR Tabled

9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AB3/154 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/223

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Made

Tabled

31/03/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S

31/03/2000 9/05/2000 S

9/05/2000 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** 

particular type of aircraft.

**Summary** 

Made

Tabled

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AC-SNOW/25 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/224

4/04/2000

Civil Aviation Act 1988

7/04/2000

9/05/2000 S

9/05/2000 HR

9/05/2000 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled 9/05/2000 S

9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

**Summary** 

Made

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B757/54 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 212/4 Amdt 21

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

4/04/2000 Made

Tabled 9/05/2000 S Made 27/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/117

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 407/1 Amdt 3

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Tabled

Made

7/04/2000

9/05/2000 S

9/05/2000 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Tabled 9/05/2000 S

4/04/2000

9/05/2000 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** 

particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BAe 146/66 Amdt 1 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 407/14

Civil Aviation Act 1988

7/04/2000

Tabled

9/05/2000 S

9/05/2000 HR

Made 7/04/2000

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled 9/05/2000 S

9/05/2000 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** 

particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** 

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 205/1 Amdt 31 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DHC-8/69

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S

9/05/2000 HR

Made 4/04/2000

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EC 120/3 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/JETSTREAM/86

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/04/2000

Made 4/04/2000

9/05/2000 HR 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR Tabled 9/05/2000 S Tabled

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F28/45 Amdt 5

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/P68/48

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 4/04/2000 Made 7/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Summary

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/IAI-W/20 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/R44/14

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

27/04/2000 Made 7/04/2000 Made

11/05/2000 HR Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR Tabled 11/05/2000 S

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary** 

particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/J41/44 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SF340/77

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 7/04/2000 Made 5/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SF340/78 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CON/80

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 5/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

Made 20/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S

9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA 226/68 Amdt 5

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/INST/45

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

11/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S

Made 27/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S

Civil Aviation Act 1988

9/05/2000 HR

9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

9/05/2000 HR

9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft equipment.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/TBM 700/12 Amdt 1 Exemption No.CASA 26/2000 under r.308 of the Civil Aviation Regulations

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 4/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 10/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

**Summary** Exempts specified persons from certain

conditions to allow aerial advertising operations conducted by powered

paragliders.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/UH-1/6

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Instrument No.CASA 95/00 under r.207(2) of the **Civil Aviation Regulations** 

Instrument No.CASA 127/00 under r.207(2) of the **Civil Aviation Regulations** 

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

13/04/2000 Made

Tabled 9/05/2000 S

Tabled 9/05/2000 HR

Made

9/05/2000 S

9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Approves the operation of aircraft VH-

YAF without an approved flight data

recorder.

**Summary** Approves the operation of an aircraft

while the cabin and emergency lighting is switched off and not more than two handicapped passengers remain on

board.

13/04/2000

Instrument No.CASA 110/00 under r.235(7) of the **Civil Aviation Regulations** 

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Instrument No.CASA 176/00 under r.208 of the

**Civil Aviation Regulations** 

Made 8/05/00

Tabled 10/05/2000 S

Made 3/05/2000

Civil Aviation Act 1988

**Summary** Impose conditions to ensure safety

while fuel is loaded with passengers on board certain Pearl Aviation aircraft.

10/05/2000 HR

9/05/2000 HR

Tabled 10/05/2000 S 10/05/2000 HR

Summary Approves the operation of hot air

> balloon VH-OFA without a cabin attendant despite carrying more than 15

passengers.

Instrument No.CASA 114/00 under r.252 of the **Civil Aviation Regulations** 

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Instrument No.CASA 177/00 under r.208 of the

**Civil Aviation Regulations** 

14/04/00 Made

Tabled 9/05/2000 S Civil Aviation Act 1988

Requires an aircraft to carry life jackets **Summary** 

and life rafts at certain distances from

land.

Made 3/05/2000

Tabled 10/05/2000 S 10/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Approves the operation of hot air

balloon VH-OFB without a cabin attendant despite carrying more than 15

passengers.

# Instrument No.CASA 178/00 under r.208 of the Civil Aviation Regulations

## Instrument No.CASA 181/00 under r.208 of the Civil Aviation Regulations

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled 10/05/2000 S

10/05/2000 HR

Made 3/05/2000

Tabled 10/05/2000 S

10/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Approves the operation of hot air

balloon VH-AUW without a cabin attendant despite carrying more than 15

passengers.

**Summary** Approves the operation of hot air

balloon VH-KIE without a cabin

attendant despite carrying more than 15

passengers.

# Instrument No.CASA 179/00 under r.208 of the Civil Aviation Regulations

# Instrument No.CASA 182/00 under r.208 of the Civil Aviation Regulations

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 3/05/2000

Tabled 10/05/2000 S 10/05/2000 HR

Made 3/05/2000

Tabled 10/05/2000 S 10/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Approves the operation of hot air

balloon VH-HOW without a cabin attendant despite carrying more than 15

passengers.

**Summary** Approves the operation of hot air

balloon VH-WLD without a cabin attendant despite carrying more than 15

passengers.

# Instrument No.CASA 180/00 under r.208 of the Civil Aviation Regulations

# Instrument No.CASA 183/00 under r.208 of the Civil Aviation Regulations

### Civil Aviation Act 1988

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 3/05/2000

Tabled 10/05/2000 S 10/05/2000 HR

Made 3/05/2000

Tabled 10/05/2000 S 10/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Approves the operation of hot air

balloon VH-DCM without a cabin attendant despite carrying more than 15

passengers.

**Summary** Approves the operation of hot air

balloon VH-OSI without a cabin

attendant despite carrying more than 15

passengers.

Prisons Act 1981 (WA) (CI) Amendment Ordinance 2000 (No.1) Territory of Christmas Island Ordinance No.1 of 2000

#### Christmas Island Act 1958

Made 12/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Provides that Territory residents who

have been imprisoned in Western Australia are entitled to be returned to the Territory at Commonwealth

expense.

Prisons Act 1981 (WA) (CKI) Amendment Ordinance 2000 (No.1) Territory of Cocos (Keeling) Islands Ordinance No.1 of 2000

#### Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955

Made 12/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Provides that Territory residents who

have been imprisoned in Western Australia are entitled to be returned to the Territory at Commonwealth

expense.

#### DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1) Statutory Rules 2000 No.49

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999

Made 12/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Enable a broad range of entity

arrangements relating to primary production businesses, small family businesses, medical practices and professional services organisations to use the GST grouping rules for

partnerships and trusts.

**Commonwealth Places (Mirror Taxes) Regulations** 2000

**Statutory Rules 2000 No.66** 

Commonwealth Places (Mirror Taxes) Act 1998

Made 27/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Add State land taxes to the list of State

taxes that are applied as

Commonwealth mirror taxes in relation to Commonwealth places located in the

States.

Corporations Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.4) Statutory Rules 2000 No.50

Corporations Act 1989

Made 12/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Prescribe a 5% threshold of members

for shareholders requisitioning meetings of public companies.

Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2000 (No.4) under s.13A(1) of the *Currency Act* 1965

Currency Act 1965

Made 13/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Specifies the design and characteristics

of several coins.

### **DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS**

Australian Military Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1) Statutory Rules 2000 No.67

Defence Act 1903

Made 27/04/2000

Tabled 9/05/2000 S 9/05/2000 HR

**Summary** Omit Division 2 of Part XI (Army

establishments) from the Principal

Regulations.